
From: "Vineta Pūce" <vineta.puce@valmierasnovads.lv>
Sent: 5/20/2025 12:33:18 PM
To: "Edela regioon" <edela.regioon@rmk.ee>, <eesnimi.perenimi@rmk.ee>
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Subject: Visit to Rannametsa-Tolkuse loodusõpperada / RMK Nigula raba õpperada

You don't often get email from vineta.puce@valmierasnovads.lv. Learn why this is important

Hello,

I am writing from Valmiera Municipality, Latvia. My name is Vineta Puce, and my colleagues from Tourism
Department and I are going on experience exchange visit to Pärnu on June 11. 
We are going to meet with Visit Parnu representatives as well as with some tourism entrepreneurs. 

Besides that we would like to visit a nature trail to see the infrastructure solutions, and we would be very happy to
meet with a representative from Estonian State Forest Management Center who can tell us more about the
maintaining and management of the nature tourism objects. 

Would it be possible to arrange a meeting with a representative in Pärnu or on-site at some nature objects (for
example, Rannametsa-Tolkuse loodusõpperada or RMK Nigula raba õpperada ja vaatetorn) on June 11 in the
afternoon?

We would really appreciate if we can arrange the meeting!

Thank you very much!

Kind regards
Vineta Puce
Valmiera Municipality
Tourism Department
--
visit.valmiera.lv 
vineta.puce@valmierasnovads.lv 
Šis  e-pasts un tā pielikumā esošie dokumenti var saturēt ierobežotas pieejamības informāciju, tajā skaitā fizisko personu datus, kas adresēts tikai tā saņēmējam un

izmantojams tikai leģitīmiem mērķiem. Ja esat saņēmis šo e-pastu kļūdas dēļ, vai nav pamatota mērķa ierobežotas pieejamības informācijas, tajā skaitā fizisko personu

datu, apstrādei, Jums nav tiesību izmantot vai pārsūtīt šajā e-pastā un tam pievienotajos dokumentos ietverto informāciju. Šādā gadījumā nekavējoties informējiet par

to sūtītāju un neatgriezeniski izdzēsiet šo e-pastu!
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